Bradley Gasawski

From: Bradley Gasawski

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 11:46 AM

To: Chris Cruse; Lynn Davenport

Cc: Jamey Ayling; Chace Pedersen; Zach Torrance-Smith; Bradley Gasawski
Subject: RE: SPF-24-00008 Davenport - Request for Additional Information

Hi Chris,

| picked up the final mylars from Public Health this morning. Jamey Ayling has reviewed, signed and handed them
back to me. Your mylars are available for pickup at the front counter. As a reminder, the final mylars must be signed by
the Treasurer on the same day of recording. Please let me know when the document has been recorded with the Kittitas
County Auditor.

Best,
Bradley

Bradley Gasawski | Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services | 411 N. Ruby St; Suite 2 |Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509.962.7539

Email: bradley.gasawski@co.Kkittitas.wa.us

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out
arequest for public records through the GovQA portal.

From: Chris Cruse <chris@cruseandassoc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 8:17 AM

To: Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lynn Davenport <davenwl@gmail.com>

Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zach
Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: RE: SPF-24-00008 Davenport - Request for Additional Information

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open
attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the
contentis safe.

Bradley — Can we get an update of where this app is in process?

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.



P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
Chris@Cruseandassoc.com

From: Chris Cruse <chris@cruseandassoc.com>

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 10:36 AM

To: Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lynn Davenport <davenwl@gmail.com>

Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zach
Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: Re: SPF-24-00008 Davenport - Request for Additional Information

Thank you for the update

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.

Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
chris@cruseandassoc.com

From: Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 9:33 AM

To: Chris Cruse <chris@cruseandassoc.com>; Lynn Davenport <davenwl@gmail.com>

Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zach
Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: RE: SPF-24-00008 Davenport - Request for Additional Information

Hi Chris & Lynn,
Lynn, thank you for the phone call and update on the soil logs.

I’lL route the final mylars over to Public Health for signature. Sounds like everyone at Public Health is out of the
office today, so they’ll review the final mylars next week.

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
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 9:03 AM




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
content s safe.

Bradley - | just received notice that EH has completed their review of the soil log. Please contact me back if
you need us to address anything else for final approval.

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.

Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
chris@cruseandassoc.com

From: Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 2:38 PM

To: Lynn Davenport <davenwl@gmail.com>; Chris Cruse <chris@cruseandassoc.com>

Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Chace
Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: SPF-24-00008 Davenport - Request for Additional Information

Please see the attached correspondence regarding your final short plat application (SPF-24-00008 Davenport).
Once the requested information is addressed and submitted, further review of the final short plat application will
continue.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to reach out.

Best,

Bradley

Bradley Gasawski | Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services | 411 N. Ruby St; Suite 2 |Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: 509.962.7539

Email: bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out
arequest for public records through the GovQA portal.

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain confidential and/or privileged
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material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If
you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from all devices.
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14



